SAVIN ENGINEERS, P.C. 3 Campus Drive, Pleasantville, NY 10570
Tel. 914.769.3200 Fax. 914.747.6686

www.savinengineers.com
September 30, 2016

Mr. Lee Pavone P.E.

Senior Engineer

School Facilities Management
Yonkers Public Schools

One Larkin Center

Yonkers, New York 10701

RE: 2"9 AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT #608742 for RFP 420-14-01
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
PS 9 & PS16

Dear Mr. Pavone:

Savin Engineers, PC is requesting an Amendment to our Agreement, Purchase
Order #608742, for Construction Management (CM) Services for the School 9
Emergency Utilities in the amount of $4,000.00. This amendment is required for
additional CM Services:

e Additional work related to security system (switches and fiber optic wiring)
was requested which included review of proposals coordination approvals
and receipt of equipment as part of change order #1 to the electrical
contract.

The work will be performed under the same terms and conditions identified in the
agreement based on worked hours and proposed hourly rates.

This amendment is to include a contract extension. Extending the contract an
additional six months for contractor closeout and final payments. The extension
is for six months from approval of this amendment.

If the above meets with your approval, please initiate an amendment and return a
copy for our files. If you have any questions, feel free to call.

Sincerely,
Savin Engineers, P.C.
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Steve Spangler
Regional Director
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